To: Cheryl Holmes[cheryl.holmes@dominionvoting.com}

Cc: Tim Baumbach[tim.baumbach@dominionvoting.com}; Paul
Holmes|paul.holmes@dominionvoting.com]j
From: David Moreno

Sent: Mon 6/29/2020 8:33:15 PM
Subject: Re: MI 5.5 version Adjudication- Quarantine limit

Yes. Dave A and Paul Chavez

DAVID MORENO | DIRECTOR, PRODUCT STRATEGY
DOMINION VOTING

1201 18th Street, Suite 210, DENVER, CO 80202
1.866.654.8683 | DOMINIONVOTING.COM

+1 720.257.5209 OFFICE (ext 9242)

+1720.668.6575 MOBILE

From: Cheryl Holmes <cheryl.holmes@dominionvoting.com>

Sent: Monday, June 29, 2020 2:01:51 PM

To: David Moreno <david.moreno@dominionvoting.com>

Cc: Tim Baumbach <tim.baumbach@dominionvoting.com>; Paul Holmes
<paul.holmes@dominionvoting.com>

Subject: RE: MI 5.5 version Adjudication- Quarantine limit

Agreed. For the August election, they have same day qualifying for prec. Committee member write
ins. Any ballots with names that are not on the initial list will be quarantined. In the City of Detroit
there could be a lot. Is this something that | should ask Dave A?

Thanks
Cheryl

CHERYL HOLMES | SENIOR MANAGER

CUSTOMER RELATIONS MANAGER — Florida / Louisiana / Michigan
DOMINION VOTING SYSTEMS

1201 187 Street, Suite 210, Denver, CO 80202

1.866.654.VOTF ext, 9324 | DOMINIONVOTING.COM

559.289.3818 MOBILE

From: David Moreno <david.moreno@dominionvoting.com>

Sent: Monday, June 29, 2020 4:.00 PM

To: Cheryl Holmes <cheryl.holmes@dominionvoting.com>

Cc: Tim Baumbach <tim.baumbach@dominionvoting.com>; Paul Holmes
<paul.holmes@dominionvoting.com>

Subject: Re: MI 5.5 version Adjudication- Quarantine limit

| don’t believe we have a set number. Why? Remember, any quarantine ballot will prevent the batch
that it belongs too from moving on.

DAVID MORENO | DIRECTOR, PRODUCT STRATEGY

Confidential DOM_DC00020535



DOMINION VOTING

1201 18th Street, Suite 210, DENVER, CO 80202
1.866.654.8683 | DOMINIONVOTING.COM

+1 720.257.5209 OFFICE (ext 9242)

+1 720.668.6575 MOBILE

From: Cheryl Holmes <cheryl.holmes@dominionvoting.com>

Sent: Monday, June 29, 2020 1:58:49 PM

To: David Moreno <david.moreno@dominionvoting.com>

Cc: Tim Baumbach <tim.baumbach@dominionvoting.com>; Paul Holmes
<paul.holmes@dominionvoting.com>

Subject: Mi 5.5 version Adjudication- Quarantine limit

Hi David,

Michigan is running 5.5-S. They asked what the system limitation is for quarantined ballots in
adjudication. Basically, what is the approx. max number that can be in quarantined?

Thank you
Cheryl

CHERYL HOLMES | SENIOR MANAGER

CUSTOMER RELATIONS MANAGER - Florida / Louisizna / Michigan
DOMINION VOTING SYSTEMS

1201 18" Street, Suite 210, Denver, CO 80202

1.866.654.VOTF ext. 9324 | DOMINIONVOTING.COM
559.289.3818 MOBILE
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